

Raleigh 9/11-89
Dear Bro Carr,

I start in few minutes for
Wilson Co. Yours of 9th rec^d. Did
not know of the goods of
Rogers & Stridwick - many thanks
for your information. Will act
on it. Have learned that Rocky

Mount meeting is thought of
for 28th but also learn that it
is not certain yet what day it will
be. I could go later the 2nd of this month
no earlier in Oct than 10th - I must go
to Washington D.C. on 1st prox. & I
speak in Rowan on 26th inst.
I wish I could be at Rocky Mount.

Yours in great haste &
affectionately
L L Pack